nationalg rid .

Assistant General Counsel and Director

December 21, 2015
VIA HAND DELIVERY & ELECTRONIC MAIL

Luly E. Massaro, Commission Clerk
Rhode Island Public Utilities Commission
89 Jefferson Boulevard

Warwick, Rl 02888

RE: Docket 4568 — The Narragansett Electric Company d/b/a National Grid
Review of Electric Distribution Rate Design Pursuant to R.l. Gen. Laws § 39-26.6-24
Responseto Division Data Reguests— Set 4

Dear Ms. Massaro:

On behalf of National Grid®, | enclose ten (10) copies of the Company’s response to the
fourth set of data requests, containing one question within the set, issued by the Division of
Public Utilities and Carriers (Division) on December 17, 2015 in the above-referenced docket.

Thank you for your attention to this transmittal. If you have any questions concerning
thisfiling, please contact me at 781-907-2153.

Very truly yours,

Lot B e

CediaB. O'Brien
Enclosures

cC: Docket 4568 Service List
Leo Wold, Esqg.
Jon Hagopian, Esq.
Steve Sciaabba

' The Narragansett Electric Company d/b/a National Grid (National Grid or the Company).

40 Sylvan Road, Waltham, MA 02451
T:781-907-2153 ™ celia.obrien@nationalgrid.com ™  www.nationalgrid.com



The Narragansett Electric Company

d/b/a National Grid

RIPUC Docket No. 4568

In Re: Review of Electric Distribution Rate Design

Pursuant to R.I. Gen. Laws § 39-26.6-24

Responses to the Division of Public Utilities and Carriers Fourth Set of Data Requests
Issued on December 17, 2015

Division 4-1
Request:

In National Grid’sresponseto DIV 2-6, the Company lists 23 standal one generators with a total
nameplate of 17,156 KW. On the other hand, referring to National Grid’s responseto PUC 1-18,
the Company lists 44 standalone generators with a total nameplate of 37,413 KW. Please
explain the discrepancy, and if the list from PUC 1-18 is correct, please provide a supplemental
response to DIV 2-6, and provide the information requested in DIV 2-6 for al 44 projects.

Response:

The Company’ s supplemental response to PUC 1-18 lists all stand-alone DG projects that are
interconnected to the Company’ s distribution system, as well as those that are projected to be on-
line by September 2017. The Company’ s response to Division 2-6 provides alist of only those
stand-alone DG projects that are interconnected to the Company’ s distribution system; it does
not include the projects that are projected to be on-line by September 2017.

Prepared by or under the supervision of:
Peter T. Zschokke, Jeanne A. Lloyd, and Timothy R. Roughan



Certificate of Service

| hereby certify that a copy of the cover letter and any materials accompanying this certificate was
electronically transmitted to the individuals listed below.

The paper copies of thisfiling are being hand delivered to the Rhode Island Public Utilities Commission
and to the Rhode Island Division of Public Utilities and Carriers.

Joanne M. Scanlon
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Division of Public Utilities & Carriers (Division)
Leo Wold, Esqg.

Dept. of Attorney General
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Richard Hahn
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Office of Energy Resources (OER)
Daniel W. Magjcher, Esq.
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Division of Legal Services

One Capitol Hill, 4" Floor
Providence, RI 02908

Daniel.majcher@doa.ri.gov;
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Marion Gold, Commissioner
Office of Energy Resources
One Capitol Hill, 4" Floor
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Danny.musher @enerqy.ri.gov;
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Conservation Law Foundation (CLF)
Jerry Elmer, Esg.

Conservation Law Foundation
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Providence, RI 02903
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Quentin Anthony, Attorney at Law
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Michelle Carpenter

Wind Energy Development, LLC
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Maurice Brubaker
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Energy Development Partner
Christian F. Capizzo, Counsel
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Frank A. Epps, Managing Director, USA
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Hecate Energy & CME Energy
Alan Shoer, Esg.
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ashoer @apslaw.com;
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Nicholas Bulling
Gabriel Wapner
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